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November 20, 2007 
 
TO:    ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM: Paula Higashi, Executive Director 

RE:  Notice, New Filings, and Agenda 

 
The Commission will hold its regular bimonthly meeting and hearing on Thursday, December 6, 2007.  
The meeting will be convened at 9:30 a.m., State Capitol, Room 126, in Sacramento, California.  

Testimony at the Commission Hearings.  If you plan to address the Commission on an agenda item 
please notify the Commission Office by noon, two days before the hearing.  When calling, identify the 
item and the entity you represent.  The Chairperson reserves the right to impose time limits on 
presentations as may be necessary to complete the agenda. 

Agenda Materials.  All back-up material and supporting documentation for public meetings are available 
for public inspection at the Commission Office, 980 Ninth Street, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 
95814; (916) 323-3562.  In addition, a complete copy of the above-described materials will be available 
for public inspection at the meetings. 

Web Site.  We are experiencing difficulties with our web site.  Please call our office at  
(916) 323-3562 if you need copies of agenda items. 
Special Accommodations.  If you need any special accommodations such as a sign language interpreter, 
an assistive listening device, materials in an alternative format, or any other accommodations, please 
contact the Commission Office at least five to seven working days prior to the meeting. 

Enclosures 

 
TO RECEIVE NOTICES AND AGENDAS FOR COMMISSION MEETINGS AND HEARINGS 
ELECTRONICALLY, SUBSCRIBE BY VISITING THE COMMISSION’S WEBSITE AT 
HTTP://WWW.CSM.CA.GOV AND CLICKING ON THE “AGENDA SUBSCRIPTION” LINK IN THE BOTTOM 
RIGHT CORNER. 

 


